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3 2 5  PM 

Kay Flynn 8vsb93 T P  

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Will do. 

Jeff Bates 
Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons 
RE: 040693-TP - BellSouth/Home Town Telephone, LLC - Agreement; 040723-TP - 
BST/Home Town - Amendment 

-----0 rig i na I Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 3:17 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 040693-TP - BellSouth/Home Town Telephone, LkC - Agreement; 040723-TP - BST/Home Town - 
Amendment 

Kay, Docket No. 040693-TP only contains the interconnection and collocation elements instead of the 
usual IURC elements. Please use this e-mail to make the correction to the docket title. 

Also, in Docket No. 040723-TP, between the same companies, unbundling is being added to the 
agreement. The docket title for this needs to be changed to include just the IUC elements. 

I f  possible, please place a copy of this e-mail in each docket file for future reference. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice : 8 5 0 -4 13 -65 38 
Fax: 850-413-6539 


